From: Dan Flory

To: Willie Whittlesey

Cc: Sara Harper; Linda Sloan

Subject: North Yuba Water District

Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 9:53:38 AM
Attachments: Dan Flory Resume.docx

Sara Harper Resume.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Willie

Sorry for the delay in responding. | would be very interested in discussing the North Yuba Water
District with you.

Below is my contact information. Feel free to call me on my cell phone.

| have also attached for your information my resume and the resume for Sara Harper, one of our
water right specialist who has worked in the area.

Dan Flory, PE

Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
10860 Gold Center Drive, Suite 275
Rancho Cordova,CA 95670

Cell: (916) 917-9464

Office: (916) 918-2020
e-mail:dflory@ppeng.com
website:https://provostandpritchard.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

This communication and any accompanying attachment(s) are privileged and confidential. The
information is intended for the use of the individual or entity so named. If you are not the intended
recipient, then be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this communication and any
accompanying attachments (or the information contained in it) is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately delete it and notify the sender at the return e-mail address or

by telephone at (209) 809-2300. Thank you.



From: Dan Flory

To: jmaupin@nywd.org; crystal@smartyubasutter.com
Cc: Sara Harper; Willie Whittlesey

Subject: Today"s meeting

Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:05:38 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jeff and Crystal

Thank you again for spending the time to discuss the North Yuba Water District project with us. We
look forward to discussing it in more detail and reviewing the documents we discussed. Our contact
information is:

Sara Harper, PE, CFM

Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
10860 Gold Center Drive, Suite 275
Rancho Cordova,CA 95670

Cell: (916) 698-6284

Office: (916) 918-2020x240
e-mail:sharper@ppeng.com
website:https://provostandpritchard.com

Dan Flory, PE

Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
10860 Gold Center Drive, Suite 275
Rancho Cordova,CA 95670

Cell: (916) 917-9464

Office: (916) 918-2020x814
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



